Hughes, Mike

From: Andrea Mance <AndieM@snwp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 1:23 PM

To: Hughes, Mike

Cc: Kristin Kaden Dreyer

Subject: Academic work of Harrison Dreyer

Attachments: Dreyer G9 07 20 15 Transcript.pdf; SN accreditation certificate.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Hughes,

I am writing on behalf of your current student Harrison Dreyer who was a student with us from 3/14/15-6/4/15.
During this time, Harrison was enrolled in our academic program and did enough school work to earn .25
credits in each of the following subjects; psychology, english, PE, and biology.

Harrison’s mother, Kristin, and I have been working since early July to obtain a correct copy of Harrisons
transcripts from the teachers that we work with at Second Nature. We were initially sent one version of the
transcripts, however we noticed that his Biology grade was incorrect. This is what we have been working to fix.
I am attaching the current copy of Harrison’s official transcripts from while he was with us, though I can attest
that this Biology grade will be going up to at least a B. I am also attaching a copy of our accreditation
certificate.

I just want to reiterate that this stall in obtaining the transcripts is by no means the fault of Harrison or his
family. Harrison worked diligently while he was with us and completed all of the necessary work to earn these
partial credits. Kristin Dreyer has also worked tirelessly to get these corrected transcripts to complete your files.

I have emailed our registrar and resubmitted Harrisons completed work as recently as today and 1 am hopeful
that we will finally get this transcript changed very soon.

[ apologize for any confusion or extra work that this may have put on you. Please do not hesitate to call me
directly if you would like any further information about the academic work that Harrison did with us while at
Second Nature.

Thank you in advanced for you understanding,

Warmly,
Andie Mance

andiem@snwp.com




